From: Anita Allen

To: Councilmember Sherri Lightner; CouncilMember Lorie Zapf; Councilmember Todd Gloria; Councilmember Myrtle
Cole; Councilmember Mark Kersey; CouncilMember Chris Cate; Councilmember Scott Sherman; CouncilMember
David Alvarez; CouncilMember Marti Emerald; Mayor Kevin Faulconer; CLK City Clerk

Subject: Protect San Diego"s Neighborhoods

Date: Tuesday, April 21, 2015 8:57:45 AM

Dear Members of the City Council,

As you know, the controversial One Paseo project has been vigorously debated in the community for the
past several years. Thousands of local residents and tens of thousands of San Diegans have raised
serious concerns about the project. Four community planning boards rejected One Paseo and now more
are speaking out about the dangerous precedent its approval set for development in the City.

By ignoring the Carmel Valley, Del Mar Mesa, Torrey Pines and Torrey Hills community planning boards,
the City Council sent a message that the feedback from planning groups has a negligible impact on land
use decisions, and thus community planning groups have no important role to play in future
development of their neighborhoods. | could not disagree more.

In a few weeks, the City Council may have the opportunity to reconsider the project, and | respectfully
request that you give that reconsideration the time and attention it deserves.

If, after careful consideration, you are still unwilling to rescind the City Council's decision, and the
Council instead elects to place the issue on the ballot, | ask that you ensure it is fairly scheduled for the
June 2016 Primary Election, not a special election paid for by Kilroy Realty.

Sincerely,

Anita Allen
artistanitaallen@hotmail.com
858-481-0166

2459 Mango Way

Del Mar, 92014-2918
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

Date: Tuesday, April 21, 2015 8:57:26 AM

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
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From: Norman H.Anderson

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

Date: Tuesday, April 21, 2015 11:42:49 AM

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

Norman H. Anderson
22norman22@gmail.com

858 792 1528

399 Stratford Ct, Apt 333

Del Mar, CA 92014-3205, 92014-3205
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From: Ereda bauer

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

Date: Tuesday, April 21, 2015 5:18:04 PM

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

Freda bauer
fbauer@san.rr.com
858-279-6631
5333 Palmyra Av
San Diego, 92117
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From: John Bernard

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

Date: Tuesday, April 21, 2015 11:05:34 AM

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

John Bernard
Job.delmar@gmail.com
858-964-8700

3532 Voyager Circle
San Diego, 92130
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From: Connor Bird

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

Date: Tuesday, April 21, 2015 9:31:19 PM

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

Connor Bird
ceb4@gmail.com
858-755-3470
4185 Via Candidiz
San Diego, 92130
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From: Len Brenner

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

Date: Tuesday, April 21, 2015 6:28:59 AM

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

I also find it very troubling that an original no vote can be changed to a yes vote after the developer
offers almost nothing to the community. So this begs the question of what was offered to those
members that changed their vote from a no to a yes. Hopefully time will reveal this and the
consequence that is deserved.

Sincerely,

Len Brenner
brenner.len@gmail.com
858-793-0988

13383 Heston Place
San Diego, 92130
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From: Marilyn Joyce Calvin

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

Date: Tuesday, April 21, 2015 10:24:46 PM

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

Marilyn Joyce Calvin
jcalvin945@gmail.com
858-755-9223

14102 Mango Drive
Del Mar, 92014
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From: Walter Carlin

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

Date: Tuesday, April 21, 2015 10:03:36 PM

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

Walter Carlin
wecarlinl@san.rr.com
858.481.2283

14024 Rue Dazur
Del Mar, 92014
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From: alenna carpenter

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

Date: Tuesday, April 21, 2015 6:37:46 AM

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

glenna carpenter
glennacarpenterl@gmail.com
858-461-1048

13256 tiverton rd

san diego, 92130
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From: Fiona Cassidy

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

Date: Tuesday, April 21, 2015 7:59:34 AM

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

Fiona Cassidy
Fcassidyhughes@yahoo.com
8584611542

13358 Wyngate Point

San Diego, 92130
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From: Robert delCid Cervantes

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

Date: Tuesday, April 21, 2015 12:14:25 PM

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

Robert delCid Cervantes
delcidOO@hotmail.com
858 - 794 - 9473

3519 Voyager Circle
San Diego, 92130
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From: Lillian Y.Cervantes

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

Date: Tuesday, April 21, 2015 5:00:42 PM

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

Lillian Y. Cervantes
lilly003@email.com
619-933-1777
3465 Voyager Circle
San Diego, 92130
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From: Mary Chabot

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

Date: Tuesday, April 21, 2015 4:16:42 PM

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

Mary Chabot
mmchabot42@gmail.com
8582924691

5615 Antigua Blvd

San Diego, 92124
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From: Hsiang Chang

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

Date: Tuesday, April 21, 2015 11:17:31 AM

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

Hsiang Chang
Sarachang@earthlink.net
858-755-2227

13582 Dogwood Way
San Diego, CA 92130
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From: James Christiansen

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

Date: Tuesday, April 21, 2015 11:14:23 PM

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

James Christiansen
bvjimbone02@yahoo.com
6198572712

4027 34th Street, apt 20
San Diego, 92104
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From: Andrew Cobern

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

Date: Tuesday, April 21, 2015 2:30:19 PM

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

Andrew Cobern
drewcobern@gmail.com
6197270440

4549 north ave

San Diego, 92116
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From: Karen Cody

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

Date: Tuesday, April 21, 2015 8:29:22 AM

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

Karen Cody
skcody3@gmail.com
858-481-2054

4053 San Ardo Cove
San Diego, 92130
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From: Kurt Cunningham

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

Date: Tuesday, April 21, 2015 9:11:34 AM

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

Kurt Cunningham
citizenkurt@hotmail.com
6196067341

2066 Parrot Street

San Diego, 92105
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From: Scott Curry

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
Date: Tuesday, April 21, 2015 12:12:35 PM

Dear Members of the City Council,
I would like to be as clear as possible about this...

I live in Pacific Highlands Ranch section of Carmel Valley. | have lived there for 10 years. My children
attend the schools, play on the sports teams, and we are otherwise embedded into the fabric of the
community. EVERYONE | have encountered is adamantly opposed to this project as it is currently slated
to be built. IT IS NOT WANTED. Seriously, no one wants it. These are knowledgable, good people
opposed to the project--not some crazy NIMBY whackos. The project has become a despiteful joke in
our town. Please do the right thing and send Kilroy back to the drawing board.

Honestly, if this city is to be run as a democracy, then this is the easiest, no brainer vote you will ever
have in your career.

You have my support to reject the plan, and | can guarantee you have the support of virtually everyone
in Carmel Valley as well.

Thank you,

Scott Curry

6117 Calera Place
San Diego, CA 92130

Scott Curry
scottmcurry@yahoo.com
8584722115

6117 Calera Place

San Diego, 92130-6923
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From: Victoria DiCicco

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

Date: Tuesday, April 21, 2015 8:56:33 AM

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

Victoria DiCicco
dmtrek@att.net
858-699-2551
13761 Mercado Drive
Del Mar, 92014
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From: anton ding

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

Date: Tuesday, April 21, 2015 8:06:31 AM

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

anton ding
antonding858@gmail.com
8586102895

11719 aldercrest pt.

san diego, 92131
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From: Helen M.Donner

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

Date: Tuesday, April 21, 2015 11:29:57 PM

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

Helen M. Donner
donnerhm@san.rr.com
858-278-0620

4906 LA CUENTA DR APT 101
San Diego, 92124
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From: Doug G

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

Date: Tuesday, April 21, 2015 9:57:05 PM

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

Doug G
Vdouglu@gmail.com
8585515575

4364 mistral place
San Diego, 92130
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From: Melanie Eagan

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

Date: Tuesday, April 21, 2015 6:55:07 AM

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

Melanie Eagan
SoCalMel@gmail.com
(858) 703-7694

3609 Bernwood Pl #85
San Diego, 92130
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From: Joan Elliott

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

Date: Tuesday, April 21, 2015 9:48:35 PM

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

Joan Elliott
jmespam@yahoo.com
858-792-8452

13069 Maritime PI.
San Diego, 92130
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From: Daniela Enck

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

Date: Tuesday, April 21, 2015 6:36:45 PM

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

Daniela Enck
dcenck@gmail.com
6198132637

6219 Lorca drive
san diego, 92115
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From: Sonja Erion

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

Date: Tuesday, April 21, 2015 10:01:06 AM

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
Sonja Erion

P.S. There was a plan in place. Why should Kilroy be allowed to change that plan. Obviously so they
can make more money. And they are spending plenty of money to get their way, so it must be a truly
significant amount of money. Listen to those of us who live in the area. We are not against
development. Let's just be reasonable!

Sonja Erion
mserion@msn.com
858-205-9255
13455 Mango Drive
Del Mar, 92014
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From: Cynthia A Farwell

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

Date: Tuesday, April 21, 2015 8:25:33 AM

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

Cynthia A Farwell
Cynthiafarwell@sbcglobal.net
858-259-2654

12559 Caminito Mira Del Mar
San Diego, 92130
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From: john fiscella

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

Date: Tuesday, April 21, 2015 1:30:39 PM

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

john fiscella
profirst@compuserve.com
858-794-7638

13561 old el camino real
san diego, 92130
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From: Rosanna Garcia

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

Date: Tuesday, April 21, 2015 9:42:30 AM

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

Rosanna Garcia
rgarcia8769@gmail.com
(858) 536-2831

7760 Parkdale PI

San Diego, 92126
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From: Bonnie Gendron

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

Date: Tuesday, April 21, 2015 8:56:45 AM

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

Bonnie Gendron
bonnielee.gendron@gmail.com
760-765-2132

P.O. Box 70

Santa Ysabel, 92070
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From: Jo-Ann Gilbert

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

Date: Tuesday, April 21, 2015 6:00:25 AM

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

Jo-Ann Gilbert
Jgilbert3@san.rr.com
8582743056

5147 Argonne Ct
San Diego, 92117
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From: Richard Grant

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

Date: Tuesday, April 21, 2015 4:04:09 AM

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

Richard Grant
drgrantmail@gmail.com
858 205 3872

3791 Overpark Rd

San Diego, 92130
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From: Richard Holdren

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

Date: Tuesday, April 21, 2015 1:26:04 PM

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

Richard Holdren
richieholdren@yahoo.com
619-549-1844

3780 5th Avenue

San Diego, 92103
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From: Doris Hoopes

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

Date: Tuesday, April 21, 2015 4:37:30 PM

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
use decisions, and thus community planning groups has no important role to play in future development
of their neighborhoods. | disagree.

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

Doris Hoopes
DLHoopes@aol.com
2013233512

4427 Mistral Place
San Diego, 92130
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From: Allison lles

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

Date: Tuesday, April 21, 2015 7:09:35 PM

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

Allison lles
allisoniles@gmail.com
9799224513

10338 Taussig Ct
San Diego, 92124
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From: Richard and Linda Johnson

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

Date: Tuesday, April 21, 2015 4:43:07 PM

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
Richard and Linda Johnson

Richard and Linda Johnson
dnlcarval@gmail.com
858-259-9139

13625 Kibbings Road

San Diego, 92130
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From: Susan Johnson

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

Date: Tuesday, April 21, 2015 6:02:06 PM

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

Susan Johnson
SUSANJ7409@GMAIL.COM
8584549905

7409 draper av

la jolla ca, 92037
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From: Michael Keller

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

Date: Tuesday, April 21, 2015 11:41:05 PM

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

Michael Keller
mkeller@sdamc.com
6198435181

321 Robinson ave
San Diego, 92103


mailto:mkeller@sdamc.com
mailto:SherriLightner@sandiego.gov
mailto:LorieZapf@sandiego.gov
mailto:ToddGloria@sandiego.gov
mailto:MyrtleCole@sandiego.gov
mailto:MyrtleCole@sandiego.gov
mailto:MarkKersey@sandiego.gov
mailto:ChrisCate@sandiego.gov
mailto:ScottSherman@sandiego.gov
mailto:DavidAlvarez@sandiego.gov
mailto:DavidAlvarez@sandiego.gov
mailto:MartiEmerald@sandiego.gov
mailto:KevinFaulconer@sandiego.gov
mailto:CityClerk@sandiego.gov

From: Cathy Kenton

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

Date: Tuesday, April 21, 2015 7:06:44 AM

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

Cathy Kenton
ckentonl@san.rr.com
8583549200

12952 Caminito Pointe Del Mar
Del Mar, 92014


mailto:ckenton1@san.rr.com
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

From: Carla LaPorte

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

Date: Tuesday, April 21, 2015 11:47:51 AM

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

Carla LaPorte
Carla@PacificShoreProperties.com
858-755-2774

2746 Caminito Cedros

Del Mar, 92014
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From: Joyce Levi

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

Date: Tuesday, April 21, 2015 12:08:41 AM

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

Joyce Levi
T42n2@aol.com
8582437687

12991 Caminito Bautizo
San Diego, 92130
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From: Karolen Linderman

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

Date: Tuesday, April 21, 2015 7:55:08 AM

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

Karolen Linderman
Karolenl@gmail.com
858-692-5164

219 11th St

Del Mar, 92014
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From: Victoria Lugo

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

Date: Tuesday, April 21, 2015 8:11:46 PM

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

Victoria Lugo
Findvlugo@hotmail.com
858-792-1619

3965 Gaffney Ct

San Diego, 92130
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From: Alec Maisonneuve

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

Date: Tuesday, April 21, 2015 6:59:00 PM

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

Alec Maisonneuve
Maiso001l@cougars.csusm.edu
8586990224

13925 Bruyere Ct

San Diego, 92128
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From: Karly maruyama

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

Date: Tuesday, April 21, 2015 11:50:31 AM

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

Karly maruyama
Karlypaige@yahoo.com
415-690-5299

4177 4th ave

San diego, 92103
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From: james mattioda

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

Date: Tuesday, April 21, 2015 8:54:12 AM

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

james mattioda
jamesmattioda@gmail.com
858 755 0288

3862 Creststone Place

san diego, 92130
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From: Mary Maturo

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

Date: Tuesday, April 21, 2015 6:01:16 PM

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
Mary Maturo

Mary Maturo
mamaturo@sbcglobal.net
8584818421

3497 VOyager Circle

San Diego, 92130


mailto:mamaturo@sbcglobal.net
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

From: Victoria McCaffery

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

Date: Tuesday, April 21, 2015 2:53:32 PM

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
Victoria McCaffery

Victoria McCaffery
vickyhmc@gmail.com
8582590523

12710 Heritage Glen Court
San Diego, 92130
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From: Kathleen McClellan

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

Date: Tuesday, April 21, 2015 1:16:23 PM

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

Sincerely, Kathleen McClellan

Kathleen McClellan
kathemac26@aol.com
858-755-7145

2472 Oakridge Cove
Del Mar, 92014
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From: Kim McNealy

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

Date: Tuesday, April 21, 2015 3:24:47 PM

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

Kim McNealy
kim_mcnealy@yahoo.com
858-353-1546

5409 Sonoma Place

San Diego, 92130
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From: Karol Moore

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

Date: Tuesday, April 21, 2015 6:46:11 AM

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

Karol Moore
nalani_moore@yahoo.com
619-933-2168

9872 Reagan Road #222
San Diego, 92126
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From: Justin Ochoa

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

Date: Tuesday, April 21, 2015 12:39:38 AM

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

Justin Ochoa
justinochoal8@gmail.com
858-866-6426

5405 Oakleaf Point

San Diego, 92124
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From: Derrick Panciera

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

Derrick Panciera
drrkpanciera@gmail.com
(858) 449-4013

12093 Mil Pitrero Rd.
San Diego, 92128
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From: Joseph P.Paoluccio

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
Date: Tuesday, April 21, 2015 9:13:22 AM

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

Joseph P. Paoluccio
jpp@paoluccio.com
6197330092

14309 Mango Cove
Del Mar, 92014
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From: Linda Prezioso

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

Date: Tuesday, April 21, 2015 1:35:11 PM

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

Linda Prezioso
Imprezioso@aol.com
8587929445

13034 Caminito Bautizo
San Diego, 92130


mailto:lmprezioso@aol.com
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

From: Barbara Printz

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

Date: Tuesday, April 21, 2015 8:00:42 PM

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

Barbara Printz
barbaraprintz@ymail.com
858-525-2772

1172 Midway Dr

El Cajon, 92020
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From: Tamara Rasner

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

Date: Tuesday, April 21, 2015 6:51:30 AM

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

Tamara Rasner
tamirasner@gmail.com
619-606-8174

3672 Clairemont Dr 1D
san Diego, 92117
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From: Inese Redondo

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

Date: Tuesday, April 21, 2015 11:04:30 AM

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
Inese Redondo

Inese Redondo
ineseredondo@yahoo.com
858 792 7137

292 Surf View Ct.

Del Mar, 92014
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From: Deanna Rich

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

Date: Tuesday, April 21, 2015 1:53:10 PM

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

Deanna Rich
mrichmdl@san.rr.com
8584819651

12912 Long Boat Way
Del Mar, 92014
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From: George Saddic

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

Date: Tuesday, April 21, 2015 7:48:44 AM

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

George Saddic
gsaddic@gmail.com
8582044222

13632 Derby Downs Ct.
San Diego, 92130
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